

BN for MO meeting with Ontario Society of Professional Engineers

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Dec 2016 15:35:34 -0500
Attachments: BN - Analysis of OSPE Report on Rate Mitigation - 2016-12-15.docx (42.83 kB); OSPE Recommendations to Reduce Electricity Rates.pdf (268.48 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a BN the CoS requested to prepare for his meeting with the OSPE. He asked for analysis of the OSPE's report on rate mitigation options (which is also attached for reference).

The meeting is tomorrow and Steen and Tim will also attend (you are in an OEFC meeting at that time).

Okay to share with MO?

Eric